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HAYDEN C. C O V I N G T O N
124 COLUMBIA HEIGHTS

BROOKLYN T, N. Y.

April 14, I960
MAIN S-J24O

Mr. Richard Rawe
Box 443
Soap Lake,, Washington

Dear Brother Rawe:

I have at hand your letter of March 30 j I960, in
which you relate that the .Rational Director has again
taken an appeal to the President in.your behalf. This
is gratifying and 1 hope that it produces the desired
results.

The fact that you have performed a marriage cere-
mony and a funeral would not help much; however., the
fact that you will be 26 on May 10., 1960., will mean '
that you will no longer be liable under the present
regulations. Of-course, if you have had any kind of
a deferment such as a 4-F, 3-A or 1-S you. are liable
until the age of 35 instead of the age of 26. Write
to me immediately and tell me about this and also be
certain to get in touch with me at once if you receive
any word on the action of the National Director's ap-
peal in your behalf to the President.

In event that you do not hear any further word
by May 15., I960, and you are not subject to extended
liability then you will have no further dealings with
the draft under the present regulations.

Your brotherj

C-amc


